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DEPARTMENT OF PURCHASING & CONTRACT COMPLIANCE 
Winner 2000- 2008 Achievement of Excellence in Procurement Award 

National Purchasing Institute 
 

Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Director   
 

 
 
June 21, 2016 
 

 
Re:     17RFP320023B-TR, BODY WORN and IN CAR CAMERA 

IMPLEMENTATION PROJECT 
 

 
 
Dear Proposers: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 2, hereby made a part of the above referenced 
Proposal (RFP).   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the RFP referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Terrence Reese 
 
Terrence Reese, APA 
Assistant Purchasing Agent  
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This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original RFP 
documents as noted below: 
 
 

The following questions were posed of the aforementioned RFP project: 
 
 

QUESTION 1: Section 1.5 states proposals are due July 12th.  Section 1.8 states 
proposals are due July 21st.  Can the County confirm the due date 
is July 21st? 

ANSWER 1: All RFP responses for this RFP project are due on Thursday, July 
21, 2016 at 11:00a.m.  

 
 
 
QUESTION 2: Section 1.8 states that questions are due to the County by June 

28th with the proposal due date July 21st.   Assuming it will take 
the County some time to get responses from questions back to 
vendors, will the County consider an extension in order to allow 
amply time to get responses from questions back to vendors and 
time for vendors to incorporate the County’s responses into their 
proposals? 

   ANSWER 2: So far, the County has been responding to questions in a timely 
manner; so no extension would be considered at this time.  All 
RFP responses for this RFP project are due on Thursday, July 
21, 2016 at 11:00a.m.   
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QUESTION 3:  Section 3.3 states the proponent should provide a vehicle router 
that is a mobile communications gateway providing 3G and 4G 
cellular, WIFI, and satellite connectivity. 

Please further explain who will bare the cost for initial service 
provider setup cost. Also will the assumption be that a future 
satellite radio would be connected to the router as needed by 
Fulton County via an Ethernet cable interface? 

   ANSWER 3:  Fulton County PD is currently using “Sprint” for cellular and Wi-
Fi connectivity, and is already covering the cost of that; and will 
plan to continue covering that cost.  Please disregard references 
to satellite connectivity. 

 
QUESTION 4:  Grant writing experience is mentioned in several sections of the 

RFP, including the Executive Summary, Approach, and Project 
Team Qualifications sections.  

   ANSWER 4: Please disregard all references to Federal Grant Writing and 
replace with “Body Worn & In Car Camera Implementation”. 

 
QUESTION 5: Should the respondents include the cost for Grant Writing   

services in their response? 
 
   ANSWER 5:  No 
 

QUESTION 6: If the vendor does not have professional Grant Writers on staff 
should the vendors include outside Grant Writing services in 
their proposal?  If so where in the pricing pages should this cost 
be noted?  Currently there isn’t an item for a Grant Writer in the 
pricing section. 

   ANSWER 6: Please ignore all references to Grant Writing Services and replace 
with “Body Worn & In Car Camera Implementation”. 

 

QUESTION 7:  Can the County explain how Grant Writing services affect the County’s 
evaluation and decision on choosing a Body Worn and In Car Camera 
supplier? 

ANSWER 7:   Not applicable to the Body Worn & In Car Camera 
Implementation project. 
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM No. 2 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one 
(1) copy of this form with the proposal package to the Purchasing Department, Fulton 
County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, Atlanta, Georgia 
30303 by the RFP due date and time Thursday, July 21, 2016 at 11:00 A.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2, _______ day of _____, 2016. 
 
 

________________________________ 
      Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       

________________________________ 
      Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 

________________________________ 
      Title 


